
Present: 

TOWN OF WENTWORTH NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OFFICE OF THE SELECTMEN 

Selectmen's Business Meeting of February 02, 2016 

Steve Davis , Chris Bassingthwaite, Peter Santom and Catherine Stover 

Also Present: Chief Wally Trott , Ellie Murray, Kay Bailey, Janice Thompson , George Morrill , Francis 
Muzzey, Noel King , Chip Stata, Cheryl Helfrich , John Emery 

Steve motioned to open the meeting at 6:00pm, seconded by Chris and approved . Chris requested to add 
an item to the agenda regarding the Upper Valley Humane Society 2016 contract. Steve agreed and said to 
place it later in the meeting. 

The Board reviewed and /or signed the following : 
payroll and vendor checks 
Minutes of Jan 26 
Timber Warrant for Tatham, OP# 15-475-19 
Septic Design for Levitsky, ML 5-7-4 

John Emery discussed with the Board town road repairs and planning. Steve stated he wanted to discuss 
the upcoming proposed bond issue. John asked what the tax payer impact would be if a bond is taken. 
Steve said for every 100k spent it is approximately a one dollar increase in taxes. Steve stated it wou ld 
need a 2/3 majority vote at town meeting to pass . John said he personally is not in favor of a bond, and 
Chris stated he is not in favor of taking a bond either. 

John discussed the importance of maintaining roads in Wentworth . Steve stated on some of the roads, no 
maintenance has been done in many years. Steve said the Board asked John to get quotes for repair of 
Buffalo Road , which has a lot of truck traffic. John stated that the quotes received for the repair of 2.3 miles 
on Buffalo Road is approximately $330K. John stated that the $1 OOK budgeted under the road 
preservation would include the repair/sealing of Beech Hill , shimming on the Town Common, Lookaway 
Lane, and Atwell Hill. John stated that approximately $80k of this could be used from the Capital Reserve. 

Noel King discussed Turner Road , by Morrison's property which is in need of a guard rail. Chris asked if 
there was a bank. John said his experience with the edge is it is very soft . Chris said he does not know if a 
guard rail would even be possible. John stated a bus driver went off the road there, and sunk about a foot. 
Noel asked John what the costs involved would be to put in guard rails . John said he did not know but 
offered to look into it. 

Steve stated he received a call from Victoria Sheehan , Commissioner of DOT. Steve stated that the DOT 
has decided that they are going to roll the town village road and the East Side road into the existing MOA. 
Steve said the meeting that happened the other day with Joe Kenney had an impact. Steve said the DOT is 
trying to do the bridge by May. Janice Thompson said that at a previous meeting Steve had said he had run 
the MOA by the town attorney. Steve said he did not recall promising that , but that it did go past the 
Attorney General. Steve reiterated that they decided the other day that they would not be signing the MOA. 
Chris clarified , that if they do agree to the MOA, they will run it past our legal. 

02-02- 16 M illutes Page I of 2 



Donna King presented the Board with a drafted Warrant Article regarding the increase in TCrrC salary, in 
the amount of $26,500. 

George Morrill asked about the recycling which was discussed at the last meeting , and the discussion of 
possibly not doing recycling. George asked if they were considering that gas prices may go back up again. 
Steve stated that Chris will be presenting the information at the Town Meeting for discussion . Steve sa id 
they wi ll be seeking 3 bids going forward for recycling services. 

The Board discussed a petitioned Warrant Article that was received today regarding the lowering of the 
Band Stand at the Town Common. Steve said all signed petitions should be run by the checklist to confirm 
that they are all reg istered voters . Wentworth has 674 registered voters, and 13 signatures are needed. 
Francis asked what the Board's position on the matter was. The Board said they are not in favor of it. 
Francis stated that if the Warrant appears on the Warrant Articles, it must say "by petition". 

Chris discussed the 2015 and 2016 Upper Valley Humane Society contracts . He stated the 2015 contract 
calls for the Humane Society to accept cats from people that are from Wentworth , and Chris discussed the 
associated fees . He stated that the Police Department recently received a billing for cats that were dropped 
off at the facility . Chris feels this could potentially cost the town quite a bit of money. Chris motioned to 
amend the 2016 contract, to state that animals brought to the shelter must be delivered only by our Animal 
Control Officer. The motion was seconded by Pete and approved. Steve motioned that the Town not pay 
the current bill until we are provided some kind of proof that those people that dropped off the cats are 
residents , seconded by Pete and approved. 

Steve ca lled a short break. 

Francis asked about the Highway Department lighting project subject listed on the agenda . Chris said they 
talked about it last week, and approved. The project is paid Yz through a grant by the State. 

Steve motioned to go into a Non-Publ ic meeting at 7:15 pm per RSA 91-A:3, lI (b) - The hiring of any person 
as a public employee, seconded by Chris and approved . The Board discussed applicants regarding the 
open position for the Administrative Assistant support position . No decisions were made. Chris motioned to 
come out of the Non-Public meeting at 7:20 pm, seconded by Pete and approved . 

Steve motioned to adjourn the public meeting at 7:20 pm, seconded by Chris and approved. 

Respectfully submitted by Catherine Stover 

Minutes accepted by 

02-02-16 Minutes Page 2 of 2 


